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Dorota Richards 

Subject: FW: POO18-02 Astellas Irl. Co. Ltd. 
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From: Brendan Dunne (EHO- Kerry) Jmailto:Brendan.Dunne@hse.iel 
Sent: 27 February 2012 11:26 
To: Wexford Receptionist 
Cc: John Moynihan (PEHO, Kerry); Dona1 Daly (EHO, Kerry); fiona.mccormack5@hse.ie 
Subject: FW: POO18-02 Astellas Irl. Co. Ltd. 

Att: Dorota Richards, Office of Climate / Licensing and Resource Use, EPA. 

Re: POO18-02 Astellas Irl. Co. Ltd. 

Dear Ms. Richards, 

We acknowledge receipt of review application for the above. 

As stated in the documentation, this is a license review of an existing operation. We are unaware of any 
environmental health issues arising from this and as such have no submissions to make from an 
environmental health perspective. 

Yours sincerely, 

BRENDAN DUNNE 
Senior Environmental Health Officer 

DONAL DALY 
Environmental Health Officer 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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